Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

[] Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
X Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
| Primary Sponsor: BRENT T. ACKERSON |

’ Amount: $2353.67 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Sidewalk repairs at 3324 Dean Drive ($357.33, rated 3 with concerns); 3320 Radiance Road
($2844.00, rated 4 and 5); and 4414 Woodgate Lane ($1506.00, rated 5).

Funding:
FY15MAP - $2353.67 — LEAP 8672-4108106-048226-822702
FY15MAP Match - $2353.67 — LEAP 8676-4108106-048226-822702

Location: 3324 Dean Drive, 3320 Radiance Road, 4414 Woodgate Lane
City Agency: Public Works

Agency Phone: Craig Allen, 574-3988

| have reviewed thi€ request/for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the

funds will be used for a pubjlic. se.
7( T , o #2355,4? 08.6b 14—

District # Coungil Meffiber Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

\ Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:
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Noble, Jeffrey T

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 4:26 PM
To: Noble, Jeffrey T

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: RE: 3324 Dean Drive

Jeff,

| inspected this sidewalk Wednesday. The estimate is below.

SR# 4235012
LOCATION 3324 Dean Dr
REQUESTED BY D26
RATE 3
DATE SENT 6/13/2014
ESTIMATE BY CA
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 4 SY of D/W Apron
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $357.33
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

Even though this sidewalk received a 3 rating | recommend it be repaired because of the elderly condition of the
residents at this address. It's just bad enough to the point that it could cause someone to fall who has trouble walking. |
spoke with the wife at this address and she was concerned for her husbhand’s safety.

Thank you,

Engineer |

Louisville Metro Government

Public Works and Assets

444 8. 5™ Street Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202

Office: (502)574-6159

Fax: (502)574-4129

Email; Craig. Allen@louisvilleky.gov

From: Noble, Jeffrey T

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 4:01 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Allen, Craig L
Cc: MetroCall

Subject: 3324 Dean Drive



Noble, Jeffrey T

From: Rivers, Arnitra N
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 8:16 AM
To: Noble, Jeffrey T; Allen, Craig L
Subject: RE: 3320 Radiance Road
Jeff,
Here you go.
SR# 4112459
LOCATION 3320 Radiance Rd.
REQUESTED BY D26
RATE 485
DATE SENT 7/23/2014
ESTIMATE BY Ls
S/W's-40'x4" & 33'x5', W/ 60" Maple trees
with roots. Must consult Mark White if
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS they need to be cut.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $2,844.00
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

From: Noble, Jeffrey T

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 3:39 PM

To: Rivers, Arnitra N; Allen, Craig L; MetroCall
Subject: RE: 3320 Radiance Road

Arnitra —

Thanks for the quick response in alerting me.

W Jeff

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 3:38 PM

To: Noble, Jeffrey T; Allen, Craig L; MetroCall
Subject: RE: 3320 Radiance Road

Jeff,

An SR already exists under 4112459; I'll route it for it to be estimated and get back with you.

From: Noble, Jeffrey T
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 3:34 PM



Noble, Jeffrey T

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 12:12 PM
To: Noble, Jeffrey T

Cc: Ackerson, Brent

Subject: District 26 Sidewalk Estimate
Jeff,

Here’s the estimate you requested; if you would like to proceed Craig Allen would be the Project Manager.

SR# 4325848
LOCATION 4414 Woodgate Ln.
REQUESTED BY D26

RATE 5

DATE SENT 6/27/2014
ESTIMATE BY LS

S/W's- 30'x5', W/ 36" Maple trees with
roots. Must consult Mark White if they

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS need to be cut.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,506.00
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

Arnitra Rivers

Administrative Specialist

Engineering & Operations Departments
Louisville Metro Public Works

444 S. 5th Street, Suite 400

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-3988



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
‘ Interagency Name Pubhc Works -
Program/’PrOJect Name Three Sldewalk Repalrs -
Yes/No/NA

Request Form ls the NDF Request Signed by all Councll Member(s) Approprlatmg F undmg’? | Yes
' Request Form: If matchmg funds are to be used are they disclosed with account numbers in the NA
request form description?
| Request Form: If matchmfI funds are to be used does the amount of the request exclude the. matchmg NA

fund amount?
‘ Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in Yes

the request form description? ;
. Funding Source: If CIF is being requested does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building | Yes

or equlpment’?____lf‘ not, the funding source is probably NDF.
: Funding Source: If CIF is being requested does the pl‘O_]CCt have a useful life of more than one year‘? If | Yes

not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Ordmance Requlred [s the NDF request to a Metro Aoency greater than $S 000'7 NA
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If 50, is the amount gtven for No
| the fiscal year $25,000 orless?

Prepared by:  JEFF NOBLE Date: 08/06/2014

T e T T e A B R e e i L e .

Effective October 2013



